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This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated 1/16/2009, as noted below.  This Addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it has been written into the body thereof and bound therein.  This Addendum is applicable to the items affected and all bidders are held responsible for the contents herein.  Acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum shall be so noted in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

The following questions were submitted, answers follow:

1)  Drawing SDS – PACU – Demolition, keyed notes 2 and 3  state to remove existing electrical as required to nearest j-box and to continue circuits as required; however, no electrical drawings are provided and therefore this requirement cannot be quantified.  Answer:  Electrical work involved is of minimal complexity and does not warrant detailed electrical drawings.  Electrical subcontractors need to visit the site and view the work required.
2)  The solicitation includes a file for SECTION 22 63 00 GAS SYSTEMS FOR LABORATORY AND HEALTHCARE FACILITIES; however, this section is not listed in the Table Of Contents.  Amend Table of Contents to include the subject section.
3) Drawing SDS – PACU – Demolition, keyed note 8 states to remove existing sink and demo wall surfaces as required to revise rough-in for new handwash system to be installed.  Drawing SDS – PACU – New Const., keyed note 6 identifies the new handwash system as a Cleantech 400.  Information on the internet shows the CleanTech 400 has 3/4" hot and cold plumbing inlets.  Are the existing hot and cold supply lines 3/4" to the existing sink?  The existing stub outs and stops for the hot and cold supply lines are ½”.  Main lines in wall are ¾” or larger.  Per discussion with Cleantech, ½” lines are not a problem from a supply standpoint.  The rough-in must be modified in accordance with the factory template to include 1/2”  valves with a ¾” hose connection.
4) Drawing SDS – PACU – Demolition, keyed note 4 states to remove existing modular furniture and retain for reinstallation.  We see no mention of reinstalling this modular furniture on the new construction drawing.  Is the existing modular furniture to be reinstalled, and if so, where?  Existing modular furniture is to be removed and turned over to the VA.  Reinstallation is not required. 
5)  Drawing SDS – PACU – New Const., keyed note 3 states to extend wainscot, handrails, bumperguards in corridor as required to match existing.  Can the VA provide information on the existing model numbers and color numbers?  If these are not available, will the VA accept manufacturer’s current standard models and colors?  Modify note 3 to read as follows:  Construct new metal stud / gypboard walls as shown, finished wall thickness to match existing.  Finish as required to match existing wall surfaces.  Install new PVC Wainscot over new wall surface in corridor from floor level to top of existing glazed block, color to match glazed block as close as possible.  Extend handrails and bumperguards in corridor as required to match existing. VA will provide handrail and bumperguard materials.   Restore acoustical ceilings to match as required.  Install VCT flooring and rubber base both sides to new walls as required..
6) Code blue nurse call station will need to be removed @ the nurse station and does not show on the drawings as well as some phone lines. What does the VA want done with these items.  Turn all excess nurse call items over to the VA.  VA will disconnect from the system as required prior to removal.
7)  With code blue stations being relocated or removed, are we to re cable to the nearest room board box or do we extend from the room board box the cables are currently connected to?  VA will complete all disconnect, reconnect of nurse call items.  Contractor to run conduit and new conductors to relocated devices from the room board the device was originally connected to.
8)  Can nurse call units be disconnected and reconnected to the system without shutting it down?  VA will complete all disconnect, reconnect of nurse call items.  VA will also facilitate any shutdowns necessary for relocation of the devices. 
9)  Will HillRom need to be involved in reprogramming station removal and relocation if required? If not who will determine this and who will be responsible for the modification to the Hill Rom system.  VA will complete all disconnect, reconnect and programming of nurse call items.
10)  Some PDUs currently have phone connections to them that do not show on the drawings, do these circuits need to be extended, replaced or removed?  Telephone circuits will not be required in the relocated PBPU’s.  Coil unused cables and fasten to conduit above ceiling level.
11)  Where do the above mentioned phone circuits originate from?  Cables originate in Rm. A603 north of the passenger elevators.
12)  Where is room A644 with mentioned electrical panel in relation to project drawings?   Approx. 40’ north of the project area.
  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





 





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





 





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





 





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





  





 





  





  





  





  





  





  





5. PROJECT NO.





CODE
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE





9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
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  Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:





The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers





E. IMPORTANT:





is extended,





  (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __________ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the





  offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR AC-





  KNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY





is not extended.





12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA





(REV. 10-83)





is required to sign this document and return ___________ copies to the issuing office.





is not,





A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:    (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.





15C. DATE SIGNED





B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES                                                                                





SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).





  RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made





  by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour





  and date specified.
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16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA





Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,





IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.
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The above numbered solicitation is hereby amended per attached clarifications and/or modifications.





BRIAN A. THOMAS





CONTRACTING OFFICER









